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From: George Adamopoulos
To: Rob Pearson
Cc: Lisa Luong; palexandrou@prosperitygrp.com; sarah.hung@gunnercooke.com
Subject: York Way - Planning Pre-occupations conditions/obligations - 11. 18/42482/MYFFN/SH
Date: 12 July 2022 17:40:28
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Dear Rob,
 
Please confirmation below. Can you please submit to Camden Council.
 
Thanks
 
George Adamopoulos
 
M +44 (0) 7794051124
T   +44 (0) 2077887433
 
 
 


From: Alan Stokes <alan@londonbuildingcontrol.co.uk> 
Sent: 12 July 2022 14:35
To: George Adamopoulos <george@star-re.com>; 'B.S.D Maintenance LTD' <bsdyorkway@gmail.com>; Ron Farrow
<ronfarrow@btinternet.com>; Eyal (eyal@emarchitects.co.uk) <eyal@emarchitects.co.uk>; Oana Fotache <oana@emarchitects.co.uk>;
Alan Bacon <alan@frazerharveyassociates.co.uk>
Cc: palexandrou@prosperitygrp.com; Charlene Collins <charlene@londonbuildingcontrol.co.uk>; Michael Lansley
<michael@londonbuildingcontrol.co.uk>
Subject: RE: York Way - Planning Pre-occupations conditions/obligations - 11. 18/42482/MYFFN/SH
 
Good afternoon
We can confirm that the work has been completed in accordance with requirement M4(2) in respect of the Building Regulations for the
purposes of the Planning Pre-Occupation Condition No. 11.
Kind regards
 


Alan Stokes​ BSc(Hons), FRICS, FCABE, MIFireE, C.BuildE
SW Building Control Manager & Head of Plan Checking


Please note ‑ I do not work Mondays


 


Email: alan@londonbuildingcontrol.co.uk
Exeter Office: 01392 240 770 | Mobile: 07748 777 776
Web: www.londonbuildingcontrol.co.uk


Suite 41, Basepoint Business Centre, Yeoford Way, Marsh Barton Trading Estate, Exeter, EX2 8LB


Offices: London ‑ Manchester ‑ Hertfordshire ‑ Chichester ‑ Exeter


Offsetting our Carbon Footprint - for every building control application we receive we have arranged through Ecologi for a tree to be planted to
help offset our carbon footprint!


Disclaimer: This email is confidential and may contain information that is legally privileged. It is prohibited to disclose, copy or distribute any information contained in it if you are not the
intended recipient. Please delete it immediately and inform the sender. v17092019


Please consider the environment before printing.
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